



County of Albemarle
Community Development Department - Planning

Cameron Langille
clangille@albemarle.org
Telephone: (434) 296-5832 ext.3432

January 5, 2026

Ms. Ashley Davies
Riverbend Development
455 Second Street, 5th Floor
Charlottesville, VA 22902
Ashley@riverbenddev.com

RE: ZMA202200002 Sieg Property Rezoning

Dear Ms. Davies,

At its meeting on December 16, 2025, the Albemarle County Planning Commission recommended approval of ZMA202200002 by a vote of 5:2, (Commissioners Firehock and Missel against) for the reasons stated in the staff report.

Should you have any questions regarding the action, please contact me.

Sincerely,
Cameron Langille
Principal Planner
Planning Division

CC: Roudabush, Gale & Associates, Inc.
999 2nd Street SE
Charlottesville, VA 22902
planning@roudabush.com